FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WALTHINCTON, O.C. I044]

Cictober 12, 2000

Thomas . Lee, Treasurer

Ameriean Federation of Musicians -
Tempo Political Contributions
Commilles

1501 Broadway, Suite a0

New York, NY 100340

Tdentification Mumbe:: CO0073627

Reference: . Mid-Year {1/01/99-6/30/99}, Year End (7/01/99-12/31/99) and Apnl
Cwarterly (1/01/00-3/31/00) Reports

Diear Mz, Lec:

This Jetter is to inform you that as of October 11, 2000 the Commssion has not
received VOUT respotlse to Our requests for additionsl information dated Septernber 20,
2000, These nolices request infonmation essential to full public diselosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaimn Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed),

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by November 1, 2004
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken inte ¢onsideration in
detertining whether andit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may resuit in an audit of the committes, Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may alzo result in an enforcement action against the committes. Any réspoensc
submitted by your commitlee will be placed on the public record and will be congidered
by the-Cemmission prior 10 taking enforcement action.
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. I1fyéushould have nay questions-regarding this maner, plcasqidﬁt?c;_Thﬁnas F.

Maxwell, 111 on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2




to reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local mumber (202) 654-1130.

Enclosures

Sincerely,

O &Fh—

John D, Gibson
Asgsistant Staff Threcior
Reporte Analysis Division




FELERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WwaLHIHCTON, DUE. 2HE3

Thomas F. Lee, Treasurer
American Federation of Musicians -
Tempo Political Contributions
Commities '
1501 Broadway, Suite 600
New York, NY 10036 egp 210 210

Tdentification Number: CO00 73627
Reference: Mid-Year Report {1/01/99-6/30/99)
Deaar Mr. Lee:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's prelirinary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raigsed questions concerning certain information contained
in Lhe report{s). An itemization follows: '

-Please provide the total(s) for Line 21(¢), Uolumns A and B of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes m your figures may affect your Column
B totals on this report andfor on subscquent reports.

Line 21(a) of the Detailed Summary Page should only be used to report the
foderal and non-fedaral shares of allocable activities. If your commitiee has
omly one account, the total operating expenditures (administrative expenses)
should be reporied on Line 21{b). Please amend your repott 1o con firm the
nature of your expenditures and to pravids the total on the appropriate line.

Please amend Schedule B supparting Line 23 by providing the office
sought including state and congressional district, if applicable, for each
conibution made. 11 CFR §104.3(b)(3)(ii) and (v}

-Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses a contributian(s} 0
“Comm. to Re-Flest Susan Schulman”. Please clarify whether this i5 &
federal comunittes(s), as there does not appear to be a committea(s}
registered with the Commission under this name{s). In the event this is a
non-federal committee(s), please disclose it en Schedule B supporting Line
26 of the Detailed Summary Page.




A written response or an amendment to your otiginal report(s) corecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commissgion within fifteen (13 days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (B0} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

e i Z, r"‘%ﬁfﬁ fétﬁ/fr/_&"

Thomas F. Maxwell, Ti1
Repotts Analyst
284 Reports Analysiz Division




